

Colleen Golin

From: Jennifer Uberti
Sent: Friday, June 08, 2018 11:56 AM
To: Colleen Golin
Subject: FW: Schedule Next Week

Thanks,

Jennifer Uberti

**Assistant Admin. Supervisor of Social Work
Ocean County Board of Social Services
609-242-6101**

Confidentiality/HIPAA Notice: This message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipients and may contain advisory, consultative and/or deliberative material and as such, would be confidential and privileged and is not a public document. Any information in this email identifying a client(s) of the Ocean County Board of Social Services is confidential. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. According to the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 (HIPAA), OCBSS may disclose records for treatment, payment and health care operations without an individual's authorization so long as only the minimum necessary information is released. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not review, transmit, copy, use or disseminate this email or any attachments and you must immediately delete/destroy this email and any attachments. Please immediately notify the sender by return email if you have received this email in error. Thank you for your anticipated cooperation.

From: Poulos, Andrew [Andrew.Poulos@osc.nj.gov]
Sent: Thursday, October 12, 2017 10:19 AM
To: Jennifer Uberti
Subject: Schedule Next Week

Jen:

Nothing is going to be scheduled for the week of the 16th.

The next week will be the week of the 23rd. I will have specifics for which days by Monday or Tuesday.

Andrew

Andrew Poulos, Jr.
Supervising Investigator
State of New Jersey
Office of the State Comptroller
Medicaid Fraud Division
P.O. Box 025
Trenton, NJ 08625-0025
Phone: (609) 789-5081
Fax: (609) 826-4802
Email: andrew.poulos@osc.nj.gov